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Social Infrastructure Assessments 
Planning and Environment — NSW Government 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

ATTENTION: Team Leader, David Gibson 

Dear Mr Gibson 

RE: 

NSW Police Force 
www.police.nsw.gov.au 

Our Ref: 0/2016/251224 
Your Ref: SSD 7237 

Arthur Philip High School and Parramatta Public School, Parramatta (SSD 7237) 
Notice of Exhibition 

I refer to your correspondence dated 13 May 2016 regarding a development application (DA) for the 
development of the Arthur Philip High School and Parramatta Public School at 175 and 80-100 
Macquarie Street, Parramatta. 

A review of the application has been made and from a Police point of view there will be no objections to 
the development. However, it is suggested high quality CCTV should be installed throughout the 
development for safety and for the detection of criminal offences. 

I apologise for the late response. 

Yours f fully 

Su endent 
Local Area Commander 
20 July 2016 
CZ 

Department of Planning 

27 JUL 201E 

Parramatta Local Area Command 
95 Marsden Street Parramatta NSW 2150 
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